New look for

The parishioners of 5t Chad’s
Church celebrated the comple-
tion of their building add
programmc on February 17,
wit

Bishop Ro?ﬂ Herft carry-
ing out the dedication.

The original wooden church,
built in 1935 W serve west New
Plymouth, had been extended
twice, but at the time of s 50th
anniw:msrz; it was still unable to
meet parish requirements,

A decision was therefore made
in 1985 to extend the bullding in &
mr::]or way providing an office
and community room at the cast-
ern end and bling the sealing
capacity at the western (Omata
Hoad) end.

The design was developed by ar-
chitect Mr 8 Cowle and a small
building committee with idea input
from parishioners. The majority of
the work was carried out with vol-
untary labour under the direction
of Mr T Johns.

Tributes were paid at the dedica-
ton to all who had helped, from
those who drew the plans, handled
the finance and wielded the harn-
mers down Lo the helpers who
planted gardens, swept the floors
and made the tea,

1t was recalled that the ceremo
mal torning of the first sod at the
start of the alteration project had

been carried out in Mﬂo_ll

amrchdago:nl . it seemed

Lo compisn o 10
should have attracted another
of similar weather conditions,
In his dedication service
Herft took a verse from the Pr.

et Isiah — “Widen your tent,
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